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MEMORANDUM 

 
  TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSION 
 
  FROM: CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
 
  DATE:  April 20, 2020 
 

RE: Parking License Agreement with VS Lakeland, LLC   
for 15 Parking Spaces in Tigertown Parking Lot   

  
  Attached for your consideration is a Parking License Agreement with VS 

Lakeland, LLC for fifteen (15) parking spaces in the Tigertown parking lot.  VS 
Lakeland owns property located at 2111 Lakeland Hills Boulevard, which it leases to 
GV Lakeland, LLC, the operator of an assisted living and memory care facility 
commonly known as Grand Villa of Lakeland.  Also on this agenda, VS Lakeland is 
seeking a zoning change on its property from O-1 (Low Impact Office) to C-1 
(Pedestrian Commercial) in order to facilitate the addition of 10 beds to Grand Villa’s 
facility.  One condition of the zoning change is that Grand Villa secure the rights to 15 
additional parking spaces in order to meet City parking requirements. 

 
  Under the attached Parking License Agreement, VS Lakeland is granted 
the right to use 15 parking spaces in the Tigertown parking lot to the east of Grand 
Villa’s facility.  They will have the exclusive right to use the parking spaces except 
during Detroit Tiger spring training games and for a period three (3) hours before and 
after each spring training game.  They will also be granted an access easement 
between the subject parking spaces and their facility and will be responsible for 
constructing and maintaining a sidewalk within the access easement.  Under the 
Agreement, the sidewalk must be at least four feet (4’) wide and six inches (6”) thick, 
substantially flush with the grass surrounding it and must be lit at night with in-ground 
lighting fixtures that can be driven over by vehicles. 

 
  The initial term of the Agreement is for five (5) years and the Agreement 

will be renewed for successive 5-year terms thereafter unless terminated by the 
parties.  VS Lakeland will pay $10.00 per space per month for the right to use the 
parking spaces, which rate will be subject to a CPI adjustment every five years.  The 
City may terminate the Agreement upon default by VS Lakeland or in the event the 
parking spaces are no longer necessary to serve VS Lakeland’s property.  VS 
Lakeland will indemnify the City and provide commercial general liability insurance in 
the amount of $1,000,000.00 and excess liability coverage in the amount of 
$1,000,000.00. 

 
  It is recommended that the City Commission approve the attached Parking 
License Agreement with VS Lakeland, LLC and authorize the appropriate City 
officials to execute the Agreement. 

 
Attachment  


























